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TO:  Boston University Faculty and Staff 
 
FROM: Jean Morrison, University Provost and Chief Academic Officer  
 
DATE: January 26, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Actions Taken by the University Council During the Fall 2020 Semester 

 
 

The Boston University Council held four meetings during the fall 2020 semester on September 
22, October 20, November 17, and December 15. At these meetings, the Council voted to 
approve the following policies, also available on the University Council website: 
 

• Faculty Personal and Family Leaves Policy (Updated) 
• Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA) Policy 
• Intellectual Property Policy (Updated) 

 
The Council also voted during the fall 2020 semester to approve the following degree and 
certificate programs: 
 

• Master of Fine Arts in Print Media and Photography (CFA) 
• Master of Fine Arts in Visual Narrative (CFA) 
• Master of Science in Health Informatics – name change from Master of Science in 

Computer Information Systems with a Concentration in Health Informatics (MET) 
 
President Brown has concurred with these actions, which officially brings them into effect. We 
are grateful to the members of the University Council for their thoughtful and diligent work 
throughout the past semester. 
 

http://www.bu.edu/uc/approved-policies/
http://www.bu.edu/handbook/leaves-absences/faculty-personal-and-family-leave-policies/
http://www.bu.edu/policies/native-american-grave-protection-and-repatriation-act-nagpra-policy/
https://www.bu.edu/academics/policies/intellectual-property-policy/

